From: David Baltensperger

To: Carol Rhodes

Cc: David Baltensperger

Subject: Fwd: 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference -- Call for Conference Workgroup Meetings/Workshops/Professional
Development Sessions, Seminars

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:11:07 PM

Attachments: 2010 Texas AM AariLife Conference -- Call for ConferenceWorkaroup Meet... (71.6 KB).msa

David D. Baltensperger

Professor and Head

Soil and Crop Sciences

Texas A&M University

2474 TAMU

College Station, Texas 77843-2474

Phone 979-845-3041
Fax 979-845-0456
Email dbaltensperger@ag.tamu.edu


mailto:DBaltensperger@ag.tamu.edu
mailto:cj-rhodes@tamu.edu
mailto:DBaltensperger@ag.tamu.edu

2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference -- Call for Conference	Workgroup Meetings/Workshops/Professional Development Sessions,	Seminars

		From

		Patricia Gerling

		To

		David Baltensperger; Gary Ellis; Lupe Landeros; Juan Landivar; Judy K Gully; Jeff Howard; John Nichols; Kevin Heinz; Martin Dickman; Leland Pierson; Ruben Saldana; Steve Brown; jelliot@aged.tamu.edu; Michael J Bodenchuk; Thomas J Gerik; ecastiglioni@cvm.tamu.edu; Floron Faries; Steve Whisenant; tjh@otsc.tamu.edu; Ari Michelsen; Angela B Burkham; Al N Nelson; Brenda Rue; B. L. Harris; Charla Bading; Charles Long; Cheryl Mapston; Carol A Rice; Dale Fritz; Donald Kelm; Don Renchie; Elaine K Fries; emgreen@tamu.edu; Fuller Bazer; Frank Gilstrap; Galen Chandler; Gary Acuff; Greg D Reinhart; glaine@tamu.edu; Hurley Miller; John Carey; Joan Chandler; Jett Major; Jeffrey Ripley; James Segers; John Sweeten; jkeeton@tamu.edu; J. Michael Gould; Bill Holloway; John Walker; Luis Saldana; Ted Wilson; Monty Dozier; Marvin Ensor; Montza Williams; Scott Durham; Neville Clarke; Neal Wilkins; Pete Murano; Ray Bader; Ramona Kellam; Rebecca Parker; Robert Richter; Ron Woolley; riskowski@tamu.edu; Susan Ballabina; Tim D Davis; Doug Andrews; Thomas Lacher; Vincent J Mannino; bog@tfs.tamu.edu; TBeckham@tvmdl.tamu.edu

		Cc

		Beverley Rose; Danielle Galow; Dorothy See; Joe Cox; Kathy Koza; Lynette Huval; Mary Ruth Patranella; Sonya Stranges; Terrell Johnson; Vic Seidel; bdouglass@dsmail.tamu.edu; bmccutchen@dsmail.tamu.edu; Jim R Clark; srobertson@poultry.tamu.edu; david_crenshaw@tamu-commerce.edu; Ann Kenimer; a-wilson@tamu.edu; aaconchola@tamu.edu; akurk@tamu.edu; Alan R Sams; Bernadette Johnson; Bonnie McGee; bdouglass@tamu.edu; Bill Gibbs; blcotton@tamu.edu; Bill McCutchen; cady@tamu.edu; Craig Nessler; cskaggs@tamu.edu; Donna Alexander; Dan Bogart; Don Cawthon; Darrell Dromgoole; Deanie Dudley; Diane Gilliland; David K Lunt; Danielle Harris; Debbie King; David Reed; Elizabeth Gregory; Edwin Price; Ed Smith; g-glenn@tamu.edu; g-hyden@tamu.edu; Johnny Fazzino; j-slovacek@tamu.edu; Judy Young; Kyle Smith; karen-hodges@tamu.edu; Larry Boleman; l-palmer@tamu.edu; Linda Willis; Lynette@tamu.edu; m-delisa@tamu.edu; Mike McCasland; m-patranella@tamu.edu; Maryland Mitchell; Mark A Hussey; Norma Pantoja; Nancye Penn; p-gerling@tamu.edu; Pete Gibbs; Ron D Lacewell; s-morris@tamu.edu; s-schultz@tamu.edu; Stephen Schulze; sa-payton@tamu.edu; Toni Beamon; Teresa Gold; t-shupak@tamu.edu; Bill A Dugas; Bill McConnell; zaner@tamu.edu; allen.rasmussen@tamuk.edu; belinda.hughes@tamuk.edu; cbrown@tfs.tamu.edu; joverhouse@tfs.tamu.edu; jfisher@tvmdl.tamu.edu; smorris@tvmdl.tamu.edu

		Recipients

		DBaltensperger@ag.tamu.edu; GEllis@ag.tamu.edu; GLanderos@ag.tamu.edu; JALandivar@ag.tamu.edu; JGully@ag.tamu.edu; JHoward@ag.tamu.edu; JPN@ag.tamu.edu; KHeinz@ag.tamu.edu; MBDickman@ag.tamu.edu; PLPM-Head@ag.tamu.edu; rjsaldana@ag.tamu.edu; RSBrown@ag.tamu.edu; jelliot@aged.tamu.edu; michael.j.bodenchuk@aphis.usda.gov; tgerik@brc.tamus.edu; ecastiglioni@cvm.tamu.edu; ffaries@cvm.tamu.edu; s-whisenant@neo.tamu.edu; tjh@otsc.tamu.edu; a-michelsen@tamu.edu; ab-burkham@tamu.edu; alfred-nelson@tamu.edu; b-rue@tamu.edu; bl-harris@tamu.edu; c-bading@tamu.edu; c-long@tamu.edu; c-mapston@tamu.edu; ca-rice@tamu.edu; d-fritz@tamu.edu; d-kelm@tamu.edu; d-renchie@tamu.edu; e-fries@tamu.edu; emgreen@tamu.edu; f-bazer@tamu.edu; f-gilstrap@tamu.edu; g-chandler@tamu.edu; gacuff@tamu.edu; gdr@tamu.edu; glaine@tamu.edu; he-miller@tamu.edu; j-carey@tamu.edu; j-chandler@tamu.edu; j-major@tamu.edu; j-ripley@tamu.edu; j-segers@tamu.edu; j-sweeten@tamu.edu; jkeeton@tamu.edu; jmgould@tamu.edu; jw-holloway@tamu.edu; jw-walker@tamu.edu; l-saldana@tamu.edu; lt-wilson@tamu.edu; m-dozier@tamu.edu; m-ensor@tamu.edu; ml-williams@tamu.edu; ms-durham@tamu.edu; n-clarke@tamu.edu; nwilkins@tamu.edu; psmurano@tamu.edu; r-bader@tamu.edu; r-kellam@tamu.edu; r-parker@tamu.edu; r-richter@tamu.edu; r-woolley@tamu.edu; riskowski@tamu.edu; sg-richey@tamu.edu; t-davis@tamu.edu; td-andrews@tamu.edu; tlacher@tamu.edu; v-mannino@tamu.edu; bog@tfs.tamu.edu; TBeckham@tvmdl.tamu.edu; BARose@ag.tamu.edu; DChristenberry.EXTERNAL.Internet@ag.tamu.edu; DSee@ag.tamu.edu; JCox@ag.tamu.edu; KKoza@ag.tamu.edu; LHuval@ag.tamu.edu; MPATRANE@ag.tamu.edu; SStrange@ag.tamu.edu; TLJohnson@ag.tamu.edu; VSSeidel@ag.tamu.edu; bdouglass@dsmail.tamu.edu; bmccutchen@dsmail.tamu.edu; jclark@mail.wtamu.edu; srobertson@poultry.tamu.edu; david_crenshaw@tamu-commerce.edu; a-kenimer@tamu.edu; a-wilson@tamu.edu; aaconchola@tamu.edu; akurk@tamu.edu; ASams@tamu.edu; b-johnson9@tamu.edu; b-mcgee@tamu.edu; bdouglass@tamu.edu; BillGibbs@tamu.edu; blcotton@tamu.edu; bmccutchen@tamu.edu; cady@tamu.edu; cnessler@tamu.edu; cskaggs@tamu.edu; d-alexand@tamu.edu; d-bogart@tamu.edu; d-cawthon@tamu.edu; d-dromgoole@tamu.edu; d-dudley@tamu.edu; d-gilliland@tamu.edu; d-lunt@tamu.edu; danielleh@tamu.edu; dj-king@tamu.edu; dwreed@tamu.edu; e-gregory@tamu.edu; ec-price@tamu.edu; egsmith@tamu.edu; g-glenn@tamu.edu; g-hyden@tamu.edu; j-fazzino@tamu.edu; j-slovacek@tamu.edu; j-young@tamu.edu; k-smith10@tamu.edu; karen-hodges@tamu.edu; l-boleman@tamu.edu; l-palmer@tamu.edu; lw-willis@tamu.edu; Lynette@tamu.edu; m-delisa@tamu.edu; m-mccasland@tamu.edu; m-patranella@tamu.edu; md-mitchell@tamu.edu; mhussey@tamu.edu; nbpantoja@tamu.edu; npenn@tamu.edu; p-gerling@tamu.edu; p-gibbs@tamu.edu; r-lacewell@tamu.edu; s-morris@tamu.edu; s-schultz@tamu.edu; s-schulze@tamu.edu; sa-payton@tamu.edu; t-beamon@tamu.edu; t-gold@tamu.edu; t-shupak@tamu.edu; w-dugas@tamu.edu; w-mcconnell@tamu.edu; zaner@tamu.edu; allen.rasmussen@tamuk.edu; belinda.hughes@tamuk.edu; cbrown@tfs.tamu.edu; joverhouse@tfs.tamu.edu; jfisher@tvmdl.tamu.edu; smorris@tvmdl.tamu.edu



This year's 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference, "Shaping the World," will be held from January 11 to 15 on the Texas A&M University Campus.   



 



This will serve as the “annual call” for conference meetings.  The Texas A&M AgriLife Conference offers your department, unit or work group with an opportunity to schedule a meeting/workshop during this annual conference.  To assist you in your planning efforts, the attached overview provides an outline of the conference program to include meetings and activities that have been scheduled to date.   [Please note:  this request is also being sent to each individual who hosted/coordinated a meeting during last year's conference.]



 



If you are interested in scheduling an activity during this year’s conference, please complete the attached form [provided as a WORD and PDF file] indicating the nature of the session (workshop, meeting, etc...), the presenter(s) or meeting chair, and preferences for day and time.  You must return this form if you wish to have a room scheduled for your meeting and have it appear on the conference website, registration information and final printed program.  Toni Beamon and I will be coordinating the conference schedule and assisting you with specific room and meeting needs. Please note that due to the MSC construction, room availability will be constrained this year, and we appreciate your consideration in hosting your meeting in an alternative location across campus.



 



In order to meet your scheduling needs, please return the attached form to Toni Beamon via e-mail or fax (979.845.0181) as soon as possible and no later than Monday, November 9.   Room requests will be filled on a first-come, first-scheduled basis.



 



Patricia Gerling, Conference Team Coordinator 



Assistant Vice Chancellor for University and System Relations



Vice Chancellor/Dean's Office  p-gerling@tamu.edu   979.845.4756



  



Toni Beamon



Vice Chancellor/Dean's Office  t-beamon@tamu.edu   979.847-9066



 



____________________________________



Patricia W. Gerling    M.Ed. '04
Assistant Vice Chancellor for University and System Relations  
Texas A&M AgriLife

 

2147 TAMU | College Station, TX 77843-2147
979.845.4756 | 979.845.0181 FAX
p-gerling@tamu.edu

http://agrilife.tamu.edu


NOTE NEW OFFICE LOCATION:  Room 208, Wells Fargo Building, Bryan - Texas              

_________________________________
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 



MEETING and ROOM REQUEST.doc

2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference


REQUEST TO SCHEDULE A WORKSHOP/SEMINAR/MEETING





Actual Title of Meeting/Workshop [for Printed Program/Website]:_________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


Preferable Date/Time of Program/Activity:___________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________





Is meeting open to all conference attendees or intended for a specific audience?_________


Vignette/Message [as appropriate, those meetings/forums that are open to all conference attendees will include a vignette message regarding the purpose of the forum [e.g., tour, demonstration, meeting, forum, meetings, etc...] to encourage participation and attendance ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________





Room Needs (approx.  # of participants/attendees)______________________________________


      Lecture Set-up (chair only):_____	Workshop Set-up(tables/chairs): _______


      Meeting Style:  Conf. Table____ 	Hollow-Square ______   Open -U ___________


      Other (please describe)________________________________________________________


Special Needs:	Slide Projector                         	Overhead Projector                             


			Podium _________	      	Computer/ethernet connection______


			Other (equipment, A/V table, microphone, etc ;________________________


			______________________________________________________________


			NOTE: All meeting organizers are responsible for providing their own computer & computer projector 





Name of Contact / Requesting Party:_____________________________________________________


Telephone # _________________________ Fax #:_________________________________________


E-mail address:______________________________________________________________________


Additional Notes:_____________________________________________________________________


__________________________________________________________________________________


=================================================================================


CONFIRMED INFORMATION (to be completed by Vice Chancellor’s Office)





Room Assigned:__________________________


Date / Time:____________________________________________________________


Room Set-Up:	Lecture:_____________		Workshop:___________


			Meeting Set-Up:   Conference Table ____  Hollow-square______ Open-U______


			Other:____________


Special Needs:	Slide Projector _________		Overhead Projector________


			Podium _________			Computer/Ethernet connection_______


			Other____________________________________________________________


(Submit form no later than noon on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, to Toni Beamon  979.845.0181 FAX)







MEETING and ROOM REQUEST.pdf

2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference
REQUEST TO SCHEDULE A WORKSHOP/SEMINAR/MEETING

Actual Title of Meeting/Workshop [for Printed Program/Website]:

Preferable Date/Time of Program/Activity:

Is meeting open to all conference attendees or intended for a specific audience?

Vignette/Message [as appropriate, those meetings/forums that are open to all conference
attendees will include a vignette message regarding the purpose of the forum [e.g., tour,
demonstration, meeting, forum, meetings, etc...] to encourage participation and attendance

Room Needs (approx. # of participants/attendees)

Lecture Set-up (chair only):  Workshop Set-up(tables/chairs):
Meeting Style: Conf. Table_ Hollow-Square Open -U
Other (please describe)
Special Needs: Slide Projector Overhead Projector
Podium Computer/ethernet connection

Other (equipment, A/V table, microphone, etc ;

NOTE: All meeting organizers are responsible for providing their own computer & computer projector

Name of Contact / Requesting Party:

Telephone # Fax #:

E-mail address:

Additional Notes:

CONFIRMED INFORMATION (to be completed by Vice Chancellor’s Office)

Room Assigned:

Date / Time:
Room Set-Up: Lecture: Workshop:
Meeting Set-Up: Conference Table _ Hollow-square Open-U
Other:
Special Needs: Slide Projector Overhead Projector
Podium Computer/Ethernet connection
Other

(Submit form no later than noon on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, to Toni Beamon 979.845.0181 FAX)
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Subject: 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference -- Call for Conference Workgroup Meetings/Workshops/Professional
Development Sessions, Seminars
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Attachments: MEETING and ROOM REQUEST.doc
MEETING and ROOM REQUEST.pdf

Importance: High

This year's 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference, "Shaping the World," will be held
from January 11 to 15 on the Texas A&M University Campus.

This will serve as the “annual call” for conference meetings. The Texas A&M AgriLife
Conference offers your department, unit or work group with an opportunity to schedule a
meeting/workshop during this annual conference. To assist you in your planning efforts,
the attached overview provides an outline of the conference program to include meetings
and activities that have been scheduled to date. [Please note: this request is also being
sent to each individual who hosted/coordinated a meeting during last year's conference.]

If you are interested in scheduling an activity during this year's conference, please
complete the attached form [provided as a WORD and PDF file] indicating the nature of
the session (workshop, meeting, etc...), the presenter(s) or meeting chair, and preferences
for day and time. You must return this form if you wish to have a room scheduled for
your meeting and have it appear on the conference website, registration information and
final printed program. Toni Beamon and | will be coordinating the conference schedule
and assisting you with specific room and meeting needs. Please note that due to the MSC
construction, room availability will be constrained this year, and we appreciate your
consideration in hosting your meeting in an alternative location across campus.

In order to meet your scheduling needs, please return the attached form to Toni
Beamon via e-mail or fax (979.845.0181) as soon as possible and_no later than
Monday, November 9. Room requests will be filled on a first-come, first-
scheduled basis.

Patricia Gerling, Conference Team Coordinator
Assistant Vice Chancellor for University and System Relations
Vice Chancellor/Dean’'s Office p-gerling@tamu.edu 979.845.4756

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






Vice Chancellor/Dean's Office t-beamon@tamu.edu 979.847-9066

Patricia W. Gerling M.Ed. '04
Assistant Vice Chancellor for University and System Relations
Texas A&M AgriLife

2147 TAMU | College Station, TX 77843-2147

979.845.4756 | 979.845.0181 FAX
p-gerling@tamu.edu

http://agrilife.tamu.edu

NOTE NEW OFFICE LOCATION: Room 208, Wells Fargo Building, Bryan - Texas

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail


mailto:p-gerling@tamu.edu
http://agrilife.tamu.edu/
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